KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER OCTOBER 12, 2010 MINUTES

The October 12, 2010 meeting of the Kure Beach Community Center Committee was called to order at 10:04 a.m. Members present were Jean Martin, Charlotte Philemon, Lore Eccleston, Pam Bramhall, Nancy Hughes, and Donna Budd. Newly appointed Town Council Member, Emilie Swearingen attended the meeting.

Jean Martin began the meeting with a prayer for guidance and wisdom in our discussions and decisions and blessings and safety for all. The September minutes were approved.

Our treasurer, Jeannie Gordon, was absent but sent the financial report with Jean Martin.

Discussions were as follows.

COMMUNITY CENTER REPLACEMENT LIGHTS

Lore Eccleston called attention to the fact that some Community Center lights are out and suggested that the lights be replaced with white lights. Members agreed.

BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER MEMBERS

The Kure Beach Town Council confirmed the renewal of the memberships of Committee members Pam Bramhall, Lore Eccleston, Linda Newton, and Charlotte Philemon, whose terms expired in 2010.

COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATION APPOINTMENT BOOK

Discussion ensued addressing the need for better communication between all individuals involved in the process of handling reservations for the Community Center. This is especially important in scheduling ongoing established events in order to assure that all of the dates are entered in to the reservation book as soon as they are known. The same is true for cancellations and changes in times of events. It is especially important to notify John Hughes of any changes to scheduled events. Donna will update the "Notification of Opening/Closing Responsibility" form with current contact information. Community Center Reservation Appointment Book Committee members are: Frances Regan, Linda Newton, Irene Barber, Charlotte Philemon and Donna Budd. More volunteers are welcome.

KURE BEACH 2011COMMUNITY SPIRIT AWARD NOMINATIONS AND DINNER

Jean Martin distributed a "Preliminary Preparation for the Spirit Awards Dinner" list. Committees were established and the date for the dinner was confirmed by members and will be on March 26, 2011. Further actions and confirmations will be discussed at the January 2011 meeting.

Discussion ensued regarding the 2011 Kure Beach Community Annual Spirit Award nomination criteria. Members agreed that volunteer activities must occur between January 1 and December 31, 2010, and volunteer nomination information should include the dates and events of volunteer activities. Volunteers nominated must be Kure Beach residents; however, volunteer work can be anywhere on Pleasure Island.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

At the regular Town Council meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 19, 2010, Lisle Architecture and Design, the architectural firm that is designing the pavilion and public restrooms for the ocean front park will be the first item on the agenda beginning at 6:30 pm to take comments and questions from committee members and the public regarding the design of the buildings.

The meeting adjourned at 11:36 a.m.

NEXT MEETING WILL BE TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2011 Members should notify one of the officers when they cannot attend a meeting.

Respectfully submitted on October 18, 2010 by:

Donna M. Budd Recording Secretary

Our meetings are always OPEN and the public is welcome to attend. We like to hear suggestions, new ideas, and comments for our community from the citizens of Kure Beach.